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City and County 
of San Francisco 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Human Services Commission (“HSC”) 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: June 6, 2023 

Subject: May 25, 2023 Regular Meeting Action List 

 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the April 27, 2023 Regular Meeting as 
circulated. 

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Maria Alvarado, 
SFBN Eligibility Worker, CAPI. 

HSC authorized new grant agreements with: 

 BAY AREA LEGAL AID  

 HUCKLEBERRY YOUTH PROGRAMS  

 APA FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES  

 CHINATOWN YMCA 

 MISSION YMCA 

 RICHMOND NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER 

 SELF-HELP FOR THE ELDERLY 

 EPISCOPAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 GOODWILL SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 

 RICHMOND AREA MULTI-SERVICES 

HSC authorized three new grant agreements with ARRIBA JUNTOS. 

HSC authorized sole source waivers and new grant agreements with: 

 BAY AREA LEGAL AID (BALA) 

 FIRST PLACE FOR YOUTH (FPFY) 

HSC authorized grant modifications with: 

 ARRIBA JUNTOS 

 ABODE SERVICES  

 CATHOLIC CHARITIES 

 HAMILTON FAMILIES 

HSC authorized a new contract agreement with DIVISION OF LABOR. 

HSC authorized a sole source waiver and new contract agreement with 
AIDKIT.


